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BY E-MAIL 

July 13, 2021 
 
Walter Graziani 
Integrated Gas Recovery Services Inc. 
320 Pinebush Road Suite 12  
Cambridge ON  N3C 2V3 
graziani@comcor.com  
 
 
Dear Mr Graziani:  
 
Re: Integrated Gas Recovery Services Inc. 

Electricity Generator Licence EG-2005-0212 
 

By correspondence dated July 2, 2021, Integrated Gas Recovery Services Inc. 
requested to amend the name and installed capacity of one of the facilities currently 
listed in Schedule 1 of the licence to the following: 
 

2. The ownership and operation of the WEG Landfill Gas to electricity facility, with 
an installed capacity of 2.1 MW and located at 2800 Thorold Townline Road, 
Niagara Falls, Ontario. 

 
The OEB has amended the name and installed capacity of the facility in Schedule 1 of 
the electricity generation licence EG-2005-0212 in accordance with your written request 
dated July 2, 2021, and the amended Schedule 1 is attached to this letter. 
 
If you have any questions, please direct them to Irina Kuznetsova, Advisor, at 
Irina.Kuznetsova@oeb.ca . 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 
Original Signed By 
Original signed by 
John Pickernell 
Manger, Applications Administration 
 
Attachment 
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